

3307-1199 Marinaside Crescent  
VANCOUVER, BC V6Z 2Y2  
604-655-3200  
SOPHIECLUI@GMAIL.COM

# SOPHIE LUI

---

I'm a broadcast journalist with 25 years in the business. Currently, I co-anchor Global BC News Hour, the station's flagship newscast and the top-rated newscast in the province. I've also hosted many live election shows and news specials, reported for our daily newscast and news magazine shows. And outside of Global, I've co-produced, written, and hosted a travel show.

I'm active in the community, serving on the BGC (Boys & Girls Clubs) Foundation Board of Directors for the past three years and acting as MC for several charitable events each year. Internally, at Global, I serve on the station's Diversity Committee and Gender Equity Collective.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Global BC, Vancouver** – *News Anchor/Reporter*

2002 – 2004

2007 – PRESENT

- Co-anchor of Global BC News Hour at 6
- Host of live election results shows – civic, provincial, federal
- Special and daily assignment reporting
- Fill-in anchor/reporter for Global National

### **Get Lost Productions, Vancouver** – *Co-founder & Executive Producer*

2015 – PRESENT

- Producer, writer, host of travel show

### **CHEK News, Victoria** – *News Anchor/Reporter*

1999 – 2002

2004 – 2006

- News anchor of CHEK News at 5
- Daily assignment reporting

### **CFAX Radio, Victoria** – *News Anchor/Reporter*

1996 – 1999

- Desker on various dayparts
- Daily assignment reporting
- Fill-in talk show host

## EDUCATION

**BC Institute of Technology, Burnaby, BC** – *Broadcast Radio*

1993 - 1995

Honours diploma

## AWARDS

RTDNA Award Co-recipient - Best Newscast

Jack Webster Award Co-recipient - Science Reporting

Leo Award - Best Host, Information, Lifestyle or Reality Series (Get Lost in Colombia)

Leo Award - Best Program, Information, Lifestyle or Reality Series (Get Lost in Colombia)